# **Simon Bentley**

sbentleywd@gmail.com

Berkhamsted

#### - Summary

Experienced frontend developer with a track record of successfully delivering projects that meet and exceed client expectations. Passionate about writing clean, maintainable code to turn designs into user friendly interfaces.

- Portfolio
-------------

- Key Skills

Vue, React, NodeJs, Git

HTML, Javascript, CSS, Sass, Typescript,

https://sbentley.me

- Github

https://github.com/sbentleywd

### - Experience

CoreStream

Frontend Developer

May 2023 - Present

- Working in an agile environment built and maintained features for a SaaS platform used by a number of FTSE 100 companies
- Collaborated with cross functional teams to deliver cutting edge GRC platform
- Notable projects included conversion of codebase (100,000+ lines) from Vue 2 to Vue 3 and an accessibility audit

**Accession Healthcare Consulting** 

Frontend Developer

- Responsible for the full lifecycle of delivering a range of web and iPad apps for international pharmaceutical clients using Vue, Vuex, Vue-router, Typescript, Ionic, Docker, React, JQuery and web components.
- Working both individually and collaborating with other members of the development team via Git & Github.

Mar 2021 - May 2023

- Converted existing jQuery app to Vue giving improved performance and better development experience.
- Championed the use of automated testing and taught other team members using Cypress and Jest.

Baker Tilly Staples Rodway	Senior BAS Accountant	Jul 2018 - Feb 2020
International Volunteer HQ	Interim Head of Finance	Feb 2018 - May 2018
The Proactiv Company Ltd	FP&A Manager	Jul 2015 - Nov 2017
Cunningham Lindsey UK Ltd	Financial Accountant	Apr 2013 – Apr 2015

#### - Personal Projects

• Spotify Recommend: An app using Spotify Web API and player SDK to recommend and play songs. Built with React, Typescript.

## Education

2019-2020	Codecademy	Web Development Career Path
2004-2007	University of Leicester	BA Hons Economics